THE PIONEER POST

Volume XVI Issue 5

Marriott-Slaterville City Newsletter

May 2014



1570 West 400 North - Phone 801-627-1919 - www.marriott-slaterville.org

2013 Vital Statistics – Deaths		
Name	Date	Age
Lila Beth Jensen Bott	January 20, 2013	79
IvLou Purser Squires Woolsey	January 24, 2013	79
Robert William Covey	February 19, 2013	57
Gllenda "Luana" Jameson Rice	February 23, 2013	81
Garth Amiel White	March 1, 2013	53
Marvin L. Dickamore	April 30, 2013	76
Geraldine "Jeri" Clark Butler	August 21, 2013	78
Aurthur Johnston Gibby	August 24, 2013	80
June Perkins Campbell	Sept. 1, 2013	61
Elizabeth Pearl Millard Stanger	Sept. 15, 2013	96
Kent Leslie Robinson	October 18, 2013	70

PLANNING COMMISSION TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2014 – 7:00 P.M. ***This meeting may be cancelled***

This agenda is tentative. Items can and will change. Meetings may be cancelled if there are no business items.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 15, 2014 – 6:30 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order/Minutes.
- 2. Business Licenses.
- 3. Appointments to the Planning Commission.
- 4. Adoption of FY 2014-15 tentative budgets for the City and Pioneer Special District and set public hearing for June 19, 2014, on final budget.
- 5. Motion to review FY 2013-14 budget, in accordance with UCA §10-6-127, for amendment and set public hearing on June 19, 2014.
- 6. Discussion/action on Fourth of July.
- 7. Officer report and legislative oversight.
- 8. Adjourn until June 19, 2014.

This agenda is tentative. Items can and will change. Meetings may be cancelled if there are no business items.

Fourth of July

The Fourth of July is coming soon. It is time to get ready for the parade, games, food, and fun. For any group interested in a fund raiser, contact Becky Burt at 801-627-1919 ext. 202 about helping with the games. Thanks and hope to see you there!

Snohomish County, Washington took the lives of many people, destroyed homes, and erased properties. We watched in horror as this disaster became headlines over the last month. Just as in Snohomish County, flood and slide disasters occur in Marriott-Slaterville City. Much of our City is located in the flood plain or flood prone areas. Slides happen along the meandering river. It is hard to measure the cost of such disasters. In 2011 our City experienced a flood that jeopardized many properties and cost the taxpayers large sums.

Snohomish County officials have been blasted for not doing enough to inform residents of the flood and landslide danger in that community as this article shows: www.bigstory.ap.org/article/quest-id-remains-brings-mystery-af ter-mudslide

Our City is informing you now of the disaster danger in flood prone areas of the City. The City also has strict standards that preclude much development in flood areas and in accordance with FEMA regulations. Development in flood prone areas is discouraged. Notice is given that those who opt to develop in flood prone areas do so at their own risk.

Summer Tennis

Harrisville and Marriott-Slaterville Parks and Recreation are sponsoring a Summer Tennis program as follows: Dates: June 2 – July 30 (divided into three cycles) Ages: 5 years – Adults Sign-up: Harrisville Tennis Courts Residents/ Non residents: May 6-7 (5pm-8pm): Late Registration: May 13-14 (5pm-7pm) Times: All lessons will be taught in the morning, starting at 7:30 am, at the Harrisville Tennis Courts. Rackets and Balls are furnished for use at no additional cost. Parents may play for free. For detailed information, contact Jim Ito, (801)731-6777 or email: <u>itoj99@gmail.com</u>.

Gardening Day!

Our great City of Marriott-Slaterville, one of 3,400 "Tree Cities" in the USA, needs volunteers to clean-up our Community Gardens. When the call comes, please respond. On Saturday, May 17, 2014, weather pending, at 9:00 am, we will be spreading mulch around trees and cleaning our Community Gardens. 20 volunteers are needed. Please contact: DeAnn Hufstetler 801-731-5129 or Sandra Saunders 801-731-2123. Thank you!

Constitution Lecture

We are please to announce that Pam Openshaw, popular lecturer, and author of "Promises of the Constitution" will be a guest speaker on Friday, May 16, 2014 at 7:00 PM, at the Marriott-Slaterville Municipal Complex located at 1570 West 400 North. This lecture is free to the public. All ages are invited to attend and learn about our nation's founders like you never have before!